
Rosenheim & Associates, Inc.
21600 Oxnard Street • Suite 630 • Woodland Hills, CA 91367 • Tel 818-716-2689 • Fax 818-593-6184

October 21,2014

Sharon Gin
City of Los Angeles
Office of the City Clerk
200 N. Spring Street, Room 360
Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: Updated PLUM & City Council Dates for El Cortez Appeal, CF 14-0450 (Case No. DIR
93-0861(RV)(PA1) and CF 14-0450-SI (Case CPC-2013-3554-ZC-HD-CU-ZV-ZAA).

Dear Ms. Gin,

On behalf of our client, EL CORTEZ MOTEL, INC. (Mr. Raju Patel), (“Applicant”), we 
respectfully request continuance of both subject appeal cases from the October 21, 2014 
Planning and Land Use Committee’s (PLUM) 2:30 P.M. meeting, to the December 2, 2014 
PLUM 2:30 P.M. meeting. We concur with extending the time limit extension date from 
November 14,2014 to December 16,2014.

On behalf of the Applicant, thank you very much for your time and assistance regarding 
this matter. Please let me know if you require additional information, or have any questions.

ry Truly Yours

Brad M. Rosenheim
ROSENHEIM & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Land Use Entitlements • Project/Association Management • Govemmcnt/Community Relations 
Transportation Planning and Policy • Strategic Planning


